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From: Sanders, Marilyn
To: Rice, Howard
Cc: Sanders, Monica
Subject: FW: Greenwave and KC Convention Center
Date: Monday, July 6, 2020 4:07:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png


200463
 
Please attach.  Thanks
 


From: Jared Rudiger <Jared@triplecrownsports.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 12:16 PM
To: Sanders, Marilyn <Marilyn.Sanders@kcmo.org>
Cc: Clerk <Clerk@KCMO.org>
Subject: Greenwave and KC Convention Center
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside the kcmo.org organization. Use caution and examine the sender
address before replying or clicking links.
Good Morning,


It is my understanding Greenwave is currently going through contract negotiations with the KC
Convention Center. I must say we have used Greenwave the last two years for our 620 team
volleyball event and they have been great to work with! Very quick to respond to our needs and
always had someone on call for us during the event in case of an emergency so their customer
service is great. I would suggest you look into contract negations with them as we would love to
continue to work with them in the future!
 
Thanks,
 
 
 


Jared Rudiger
Director of Volleyball | NIVC
Triple Crown Sports


3930 Automation Way
Fort Collins, CO 80525
Email: jared@triplecrownsports.com
Phone: (970) 672-0547
Web: triplecrownvolleyball.com
Web: womensnivc.com
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Where the elite
come to compete
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“Family Owned & Operated Since 1983”
 
Facebook | Twitter | YouTube
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